FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3
WASHIMNGTON. DC. DB

George A. Russell, Jr., Treasurer
State Street Bank and Trust Company Voluntary
Political Action Committes _
116 Skyline Drive G 24 200
Westwood, MA 02090

Tdentification Number: CO0072751
Reference; 30 Day Post-General Report {10/19/00-11/27/00)
Dear Mr. Russell:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminaty review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain informatien contained
in the report{s). An itemization follows:

-Schedule B supporting Line 23 of your report discloses a contribution(s) to
a candidate{s) for the Primary election; however, the funds were dishursed
after the election date(s) (pertinent portion(s) attached). Flease note that
contritutions may not be designated for an glection which has already
ocourred unlezs the funds are to be used to reduce a candidate comnmittee's
debits incurred during that election campaign.

If the contribution(s) in question wag incompletely or incorrectly disclosed,
you should amend your original report with clarifying information. If yqu
have made an impermissible contribution, you should notify the recipient
and request a refund and/or notify the recipient in wmiting of your
redesignation of the contribution. In the best interest of your commitiee, all
refunds and tedesignations should be made within sixty days of the
treazurer’s receipt of the contribution(s).

Pleage inform the Commission of your corrective action immediately in
writing and provide a photocopy of the refund or redesignation request sent
to the recipient committee(s). In addition, sny refonds should be disclosed




on Schedule A supporting Ling 16 of the report eovermg the period during
which they ate received. Any redesignations should be disclosed as memo
entries on Schedule B supporting Line 23 of the repott covering the period
during which the redesignation is made, 11 CFR §110.1(h)

Alihough the Commission may take further legal action regarding this
smpermissible activity, your prompt action in obtaining & refund andfor
redesipnating the contribution(s) will be taken into consideration.

-Please provide a Schedule A to support the entry reported o Line 16 of the
Detailed Summary Page. All refimds received from federal candidates and

commitiess must be itemized on Schedule A regardless of the amount of th
refund. 2 US.C, §434(E)

Any amendment or clarification should be filed with the Federal Election
Cornmission. If vou meed assistance, pleasc feel free to contact me on our toll-free .
number, (300) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reporis Analysis
Division). My local number is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,
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Thomas F. Maxwell, I1T
Feports Analyst
284 Reparts Analysis Division







